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From: Gillian Mackenzie! Code A
Sent: 03 July 2014 08:37

To: Code A ;

Cc: DUGGAN, Glenn

Subject: FW: Stevens

Importance: High

Categories: File in CMITS System

For information. Gillian The family should take up any queries with Caroline Dinenage, Glenn Duggan direct.

From: Gillian Mackenzie [mailto: Code A i
Sent: 03 July 2014 06:34

To: 'DINENAGE, Caroline'

Cc: 'DUGGAN, Glenn'

Subject: Stevens

Importance: High

Thanks for the response — the point is Ernest Stevens informs me he was not consulted — his grand-daughter informs me she
kept him in the picture but | should contact her father — | am staying well away and leaving it to Mr. Duggan and yourself —
the D o H of course were aware of the Stevens case as Ernest gave me permission to bring it up with them months and
months ago long before the request made to your office for an appointment for him . It is important that his “evidence”
should be taken into consideration as his most serious complaint is against the Ward Manager Philip Beed who asked him
for permission to give diamorphine before Barton had even seen his wife and apparently Barton never saw her — how then
did an ex naval rating from Haslar give diamorphine before Mrs. Stevens had been assessed by a Doctor - Beed is also
involved with my mother’s case — giving oramorph, 2 injections of diamorphine within 4 hours not written up on file but
witnessed by myself and sister — a nurse of 40 years experience who later went on to be “Matron” at the Rowan Hospice.
Gillian M Mackenzie



